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DEPED MALA?&A&% crry DIVISION
Republic of the Philippines ~ RELEASE
Bepartment of Edbucation oy
REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO -
DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 159 , 5. 2022
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors

School Heads

All others concemed

This Division

FROM: J VICTORIA|V. GAZO, PhD., CESOV
Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: March 16, 2022

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM 139 s. 2022 RE:
TRAINING ON DIFFERENTIATED SYSTEM OF SUPERVISION
FOR SCHOOL HEADS

1. This is to inform the field on the additional school heads who will be

participating in the Training on Differentiated System of Supervision for School Heads on
March 23-25, 2022 for Batch 1 and March 29-30, 2022 for Batch 2.

School School Head
Sumpong Centrai School Abugan, Bernie M.
Mabuhay Integrated School Quemado, Edsel
Kibalabag Elementary School Maglipong, Lyndon I.
Luyungan High School Leonila Plazos
Bukidnon National High School Ma. Elena C. Calotes
2. Should there be queries, contact to Dindo M. Gabales, PhD, Education

Program Supervisor at 09978252603.

Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok 6, Casisang, Malaybalay City
Telefax No.: 088-314-0094; Telephone No.: 088-813-1246
Email Address: malaybalay.city@deped.gov.ph
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